
 

 
1 
 

 
  

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING – AGENDA  
December 4, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. | 100 US Highway 80 SW, Pooler, GA 31322 

 
 

I. ROLL CALL 
 

II. CALL TO ORDER 
 

III. INVOCATION 
 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. City Council Meeting Minutes of November 20, 2023 

 
B. New Alcoholic Beverage License Application for Dae Pak Zip Bob, LLC DBA Zip 

Bob at 1024 US Highway 80, #118 
 

C. Alcoholic Beverage License Application (Adding Liquor) for Seoul Soontofu, LLC 
DBA Seoul Soontofu at 155 Traders Way, Suite 150 
 

VII. ORDINANCES, PROCLAMATIONS, RESOLUTIONS 
 
A. Resolution R2023-11.A - Appointment of Commissioners to the Planning & 

Zoning Commission 
 

B. Resolution R2023-11.B - To Approve the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget (First 
Reading; Public Hearing, Action) 
 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Zoning Map Amendment for Cheval Lane  

(Public Hearing, Action) 
 

B. Quitclaim Deed to SGLRP, LLC for Berm Tract 1   
 

C. New Public Library Architectural/Engineering Design Services Proposal from 
Hussey Gay Bell 
 

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

X. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



 

 
1 
 

 
  

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING – MINUTES 
November 20, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. | 100 US Highway 80 SW, Pooler, GA 31322 

 
 

I. ROLL CALL 
 
Present: Rebecca C. Benton, Mayor  
    John Wilcher, Mayor Pro Tem  
     Shannon Black, Councilmember 
    Shirlenia Daniel, Councilmember 
    Aaron Higgins, Councilmember  
    Stevie Wall, Councilmember  
    Karen Williams, Councilmember    
    Robert Byrd, City Manager 
    Craig Call, City Attorney     
    Chris Lightle, Finance Officer    
    Kiley Fusco, Clerk of Council    
 
Absent:   
 

II. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Rebecca Benton called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.  
 

III. INVOCATION 
 
Councilmember Shirlenia Daniel gave the invocation. 
 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Councilmember Shirlenia Daniel led the pledge. 
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. City Council Meeting Minutes of November 6, 2023 

 
B. City Council Executive Session Minutes of November 6, 2023 

 
C. New Alcoholic Beverage License Application (Adding Sunday Sales) for Pooler 

Laxmi, Inc. DBA Best Western Premier at 103 San Drive 
 

D. New Alcoholic Beverage License Application for The Nail Lounge and Day Spa 
at 1009 Towne Centre Boulevard Suite 106 
 

E. Release of a Maintenance and Warranty Bond in the Amount of $82,845 for At 
Home Store #203, Subject to City Attorney Approval 
 



  

2 

F. Release of a Maintenance and Warranty Bond in the Amount of $153,253.50 
for Westbrook Glen Phase II, Subject to City Attorney Approval 
 

G. Department Reports 
 
1. Public Works 

 
2. Finance 

 
3. Fire-Rescue Services 

 
4. Police 

 
5. Recreation 

 
6. Planning & Development 

 
Councilmember Karen Williams moved to approve the Consent Agenda. 
 
Motion to Approve; PASSED (UNANIMOUS)  
MOVER: Williams 
SECONDER: Wilcher 
AYES: Black, Daniel, Higgins, Wall, Wilcher, Williams  
NAYS:   
 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Conditional Use Request for a Place of Worship at 704 and 708 W US 

Highway 80 (Public Hearing, Action) 
 
City Manager Robert Byrd presented the request for consideration. Scott 
Burns with Coastal Engineering was present on behalf of the petitioner to 
answer questions. Mayor Rebecca opened and closed the public hearing 
without comment. Councilmember Karen Williams, upon review of the criteria, 
moved to approve the Conditional Use Request for a Place of Worship at 704 
and 708 W US Highway 80. 
 
Motion to Approve; PASSED (UNANIMOUS)  
MOVER: Williams 
SECONDER: Daniel 
AYES: Black, Daniel, Higgins, Wall, Wilcher, Williams 
NAYS:   
 

B. Preliminary Construction Plans for Forest Lakes, Phase 11 
 
City Manager Robert Byrd presented the plans for consideration. Neil 
McKenzie of Coleman Company was present on behalf of the petitioner to 
answer questions. Councilmember Aaron Higgins, upon review of the criteria, 
moved to approve the Preliminary Construction Plans for Forest Lakes, Phase 
11. 
 
Motion to Approve; PASSED (UNANIMOUS) 
MOVER: Higgins 
SECONDER: Wilcher 
AYES: Black, Daniel, Higgins, Wall, Wilcher, Williams 



  

3 

NAYS:  
 

C. Site Plan for Galen College of Nursing 
 
City Manager Robert Byrd presented the plan for consideration. 
Councilmember Karen Williams, upon review of the criteria, moved to approve 
the Site Plan for Galen College of Nursing, subject to payment of $2,000.00 
into the tree Fund prior to a preconstruction meeting. 
 
Motion to Approve with Stipulations; PASSED (UNANIMOUS)  
MOVER: Williams 
SECONDER: Wilcher 
AYES: Black, Daniel, Higgins, Wall, Wilcher, Williams 
NAYS:   
 

D. Site Plan for Tanger Outparcel 
 
City Manager Robert Byrd presented the plan for consideration. Kim Thomas 
was present on behalf of the petitioner to answer questions. Councilmember 
Stevie Wall, upon review of the criteria, moved to approve the Site Plan for 
Tanger Outparcel. 
 
Motion to Approve; PASSED (UNANIMOUS)  
MOVER: Wall 
SECONDER: Wilcher 
AYES: Black, Daniel, Higgins, Wall, Wilcher, Williams 
NAYS:   
 

E. Proposal from DeNyse Signage & Architectural Elements for Monument 
Sign Fabrication and Installation 
 
City Manager Robert Byrd presented the proposal for consideration. 
Councilmember Shirlenia Daniel moved to approve the Proposal from DeNyse 
Signage & Architectural Elements for Monument Sign Fabrication and 
Installation in the amount of $189,085.80, subject to City Attorney approval. 
 
Motion to Approve with Stipulations; PASSED (UNANIMOUS) 
MOVER: Daniel 
SECONDER: Higgins 
AYES: Black, Daniel, Higgins, Wall, Wilcher, Williams 
NAYS:   
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Councilmember John Wilcher moved to adjourn the meeting. 
 
Motion to Adjourn; PASSED (UNANIMOUS) 
MOVER: Wilcher 
SECONDER: Wall 
AYES: Black, Daniel, Higgins, Wall, Wilcher, Williams 
NAYS:   
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:20 p.m. 
 
The foregoing minutes are true and correct and are approved on this  



  

4 

 
________ day of ________________, ________. 
 
 

CITY OF POOLER, GEORGIA 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Rebecca Benton, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 

__________________________________ 
Kiley Fusco, Clerk of Council 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





































1  

 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION R2023-11.A 
The Appointment of Commissioners to the Planning & Zoning Commission 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Pooler established and created the Planning & Zoning Commission in 
1976; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission is a recommending body to City Council that 
guides a coordinated and harmonious development of the City which will, in accordance with 
existing and future needs, best promote the public health, safety, morals, order, 
convenience, prosperity and general welfare, as well as efficiency and economy in the 
process of development; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission consists of seven regular members and one 
alternate member; and 
 
WHEREAS, the regular members shall be comprised of four city employees and three city 
residents; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City resident regular and alternate members serve three year terms and 
are to be approved by city council; and 
 
WHEREAS, a City resident member has resigned from the position and therefore a vacancy 
now exists for a City resident member on the Planning & Zoning Commission; and 
 
WHEREAS, the alternate member appointed in August, 2023 will become a regular member; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Pooler desires to affirm the appointment of a certain individual to 
the Planning & Zoning Commission; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Pooler, 
Georgia, in regular session assembled, that the appointment of Commissioners for the 
Planning & Zoning Commission is hereby adopted as follows: 
 
The following persons shall be appointed to the Planning & Zoning Commission as 
Commissioners for a term of three years: 
 

Name of Commissioner Term Expiration 
Brad Rife August 30, 2026 

August 30, 2026 Jeremy Kelly, Alternate 
 
 
ADOPTED this 4th day of November, 2023. 



2  

CITY OF POOLER, GEORGIA 
 
 
 

Rebecca C. Benton, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

Kiley Fusco, Clerk of Council 



1 

Planning & Zoning Commission 
Application 

Thank you for your interest in serving on 
The City of Pooler Planning and Zoning Commission 

Please read the following instructions carefully before filling out your application – type or print clearly in ink only. A resume is not 
required, but you are encouraged to submit one. However, you must complete all questions and furnish all requested information. 
Applications will be forwarded to the Mayor and City Council for consideration and appointment. 

All information submitted in this application is public information and subject to disclosure in response to a public records 
request. 

Name:  

Address: City: State: Zip: 

Mailing Address (if different): 

Telephone Number:  Work: Cell: 

E-Mail Address:

City of Pooler residency is a requirement to serve on the Planning & Zoning Commission. Do you live within the incorporated 
boundaries of the City of Pooler? Yes ( ) or No ( ). If so, for how many years?  14

Have you previously been appointed to any position by the City of Pooler? 
Yes ( ) or No ( ) If so, what and for what length of term?  

Please provide a copy of your Georgia Driver’s License or Georgia I.D. to provide proof of age eligibility to serve. 

Applicants must subject to a criminal background check. 

Qualifications ~ please indicate your qualifications, experiences, employment history, etc. that you feel are relevant and qualify you 
for this appointment. 
My family and I moved to Pooler in 2009 getting stationed at HAAF, we have watched Poolers’ business and people grow over the 
years. I Retired from the Army in 2013 after a 20-year career which has taken me from East to West coasts and several places in 
between to include a tour in South Korea and five combat deployments, some working with locals on improvements to their 
areas. My time in the service has provided me with various experiences in small to large cities. Currently I work at Gulfstream 
Aerospace as Procurement Specialist purchasing aircraft parts for business and government customers around the world, I 
understand the need for growth, economy and keeping the best interest of the people and our town in mind. 

Jeremy A Kelly

208 Sangrena Drive Pooler GA 31322

315-286-8021

jaktlkcw3@gmail.com



2 

The Planning and Zoning Commission meetings are held on the 2nd and 4th Monday of each month at 3:00 p.m. at City Hall, 100 
SW Hwy 80, on the 3rd floor (Council Chambers). City Council will be interviewing all qualified candidates, and if chosen, you will 
be expected to serve a three-year term. 

Thank you for your interest 

Please mail or email your completed application to: 

City of Pooler 
Attn: City Manager 

100 SW Highway 80 
Pooler, Georgia 31322 

Or 
E-mail to: kdyer@pooler-ga.gov

All applications shall be reviewed by the City Council, and any city resident nominated for membership must be approved by 
the City Council. 

Except as otherwise expressly provided in the City of Pooler Charter or Code of Ordinances, the Planning and Zoning 
Commission shall act as an advisory board only, and any recommendation made shall not be binding upon the City Council. 

What are your perceptions of the duties, responsibilities and role of the Planning and Zoning Commission? 

My perception is that we are to advise and provide recommendations that are in the best interest of the people and city of 
Pooler. Providing unbiased advisement to all parties in accordance with existing and future needs, to best promote the public 
health, safety, morals, order, convenience, prosperity and general welfare, as well as efficiency and economy in the process of 
development for our city. We are not the deciding entity; we are expected to provide all the best information so the City Council 
can make the best decision for our residents and our city.  Open and honest discussion between members of the planning board 
and other parties involved is key to making the best recommendations to City Council members.

What experience and special skills would you bring that would demonstrate an understanding of the potential impacts, both 
positive and negative, of land development, i.e., environment, aesthetics, economics, transportation, storm-water/
drainage, parking, etc.? 

I do not have formal training in development, real estate planning or zoning, I do have experience with planning and 
layout (zoning) with my military experience, I have planned and setup maintenance facilities while stateside and while 
deployed in support of Iraqi Freedom. Optimal setup ensured adequate flow of equipment and personal, providing safe 
and secure movement with minimal interference to productivity. Same principles apply to vehicle and foot traffic for our 
city, with safety being at the forefront. I am more than willing to learn from those with training and experience as well as 
researching and reading to educate myself to ensure that I can make the best recommendations and contribute to our 
team effectively. 



 

 
1 
 

STATE OF GEORGIA  } 
    ) 
COUNTY OF CHATHAM } 

 
RESOLUTION R2023-11.B 

Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Approval 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Pooler, Georgia has prepared and submitted to the Governing   
Authority a budget for the year beginning January 1, 2024 and ending December 31, 2024, 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of Pooler have studied and revised the 
proposed budget, it is considered in the best interest of the citizens of the City of Pooler to 
adopt it. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Pooler, 
Georgia that the budget attached hereto and made a part of hereof for the year beginning 
January 1, 2024 and ending December 31, 2024, is approved. 
 
First Reading: ________________ 
 
Second Reading: ________________ 
 
ADOPTED this 18th day of December 2023.  

 
 
 

CITY OF POOLER, GEORGIA 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Rebecca C. Benton, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 

__________________________________ 
Kiley Fusco, Clerk of Council 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

CITY OF POOLER 
PUBLIC HEARING 

 
A Public Hearing will be held before the Mayor and Council of the City of Pooler to discuss 
the proposed 2024 Budget. The hearing will take place on Monday, December 4, 2023 at 
4:00 pm in the Council Chambers at City Hall located at 100 SW Highway 80. A copy of 
the proposed budget is available for public inspection at City Hall between the hours of 
9:00 am and 5:00 pm Monday through Friday. 
 
Following is a summary of the proposed general fund budget: 
 

General  Fund Budget:

Inflows

27,605,000$  

1,225,000      

175,000          

3,714,000      

815,000          

300,000          

31,915            

72,000            

1,375,000      

1,520,000      

36,832,915$  

Outflows

344,905$       

4,622,825      

531,335          

15,920,975    

7,732,200      

220,095          

1,977,465      

1,438,735      

2,110,580      

1,933,800      

36,832,915$  

Interest earned.......................................................

Taxes........................................................................

Licenses  and permits............................................

Intergovernmental.................................................

Charges  for services..............................................

Fines  and forfeitures.............................................

Contributions  and donations..............................

Miscellaneous........................................................

Transfers  in.............................................................

Legislative...............................................................

General  government..............................................

Debt service............................................................

Total  inflows.......................................................

Total  outflows.....................................................

Judical......................................................................

Public safety...........................................................

Public works...........................................................

Health and welfare................................................

Recreation and parks............................................

Housing and development...................................

Transfers  out..........................................................

Use of fund balance..............................................

 



 

 

1 

 

  
PLANNING & ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Map Amendment for Cheval Lane 

 

Project:  #231547 

P&Z Meeting Date:  November 27, 2023 

Public Hearing Date:  December 4, 2023 

Applicant and Authorized Agent:  David Hornsby 

Location (Address):  Cheval Lane and Merlot Lane 

Parcel (PIN):  51010 01071 

Existing Zoning:  C-2 (Heavy Commercial) 

   

Zoning Action:  Map Amendment 

Request:  Request to rezone the parcel located at Cheval Lane and Merlot Lane 

from C-2 to R-3-B (Multi-Family Residential) 

   

Application Filed:  October 30, 2023 

Legal Notice Published:  November 19, 2023 

Sign Posted:  November 15, 2023 

Letters Mailed:  November 15, 2023 

   

Staff Recommendation:  Approval w/ conditions 

• The site shall not have access from Pine Barren Road, other 

than any required for emergency access, except as part of 

any future curb cut on the extension of Cheval Lane. 

Planning & Zoning Commission:  P&Z agreed with staff and recommend approval of the request, 

subject to the following conditions: 



  

2 

• The site shall not have access from Pine Barren Road, other 

than any required for emergency access, except as part of 

any future curb cut on the extension of Cheval Lane; and, 

• The applicant work with the City in contributing to 

improvements for the Pine Barren and Pooler Parkway 

Intersection. 

Recommended Motion:  “After review of the criteria, move for approval of the request 

subject to the zoning condition that the site shall not have access 

from Pine Barren Road, other than any required for emergency 

access, except as part of any future curb cut on the extension of 

Cheval Lane and the applicant work with the City in contributing to 

improvements for the Pine Barren and Pooler Parkway Intersection.” 

   

Background:  The subject site is approximately 21 acres with access from Cheval 

Lane and Merlot Lane.  The tract has frontage along Cheval Lane 

and Pine Barren Road.  The site is undeveloped and is heavily 

wooded.  The property is adjacent to the vacant Walmart-owned 

tract and the Lowes.  The property backs up to the Bridgewater 

Subdivision.  The subdivision’s platted “common area” provides a 

separation of approximately 250’ from the nearest residence to the 

property line of the subject site.  As such, the surrounding properties 

are zoned C-2, R-1-A, and PUD (Morgan Family Tract). 

The applicant is requesting to rezone from C-2 to R-3-B for the 

construction of apartments.  The R-3-B District allows for a variety 

of uses, including single-family, two-family, and multi-family uses, 

such as apartments and townhomes.  The maximum allowable 

density for the R-3-B is 16 units per acre for multi-family and 

townhome uses.  Single-family and two-family dwellings require a 

minimum lot area of 10,500 and 15,000 square feet, respectively. 

At least two different rezoning requests have been made in relation 

to this property for rezoning to a version of R-3.  The City Council 

denied the first request in December of 2015 to rezone to R-3-C 

because it was considered too intense at that time.  A subsequent 

request was made to rezone to R-3-B in March of 2016 to allow for 

a lesser allowable density.  City Council denied the request based 

upon comments related to traffic, infrastructure impacts, and need 

for such uses within the area. 

The applicant is requesting to rezone to R-3-B to build apartments.  

The applicant purchased the property with this intent after viewing 

a zoning map with an error that showed this property was zoned R-

3.   

The Pooler 2040 Comprehensive Plan includes this area within the 

Commercial character area.  The FLUM designates this area as 

Planned Development and Residential.   



  

3 

Relevant Ordinances:  App. A, Art. IV, Table 4.1: Allowed Uses by Zoning District 

   

Zoning Action Standards:  1. Is this request a logical extension of a zoning boundary which 

would improve the pattern of uses in the general area? 

• Generally, yes; the subject site is presently zoned C-2 

but has been vacant and undeveloped for several years 

since it was created.  The adjacent uses include other 

larger retail establishments.  The site does not have 

direct access or significant frontage along a major 

thoroughfare.  The change to a moderately intense 

residential district would be an appropriate zoning at 

this location.  This would improve the pattern of uses 

by providing a better transition from the adjacent R-1-

A zoned properties and the C-2 zoned properties.  

Likewise, if developed, would make the larger vacant 

site in front of it more attractive for development. 

2. Is this spot zoning and generally unrelated to either existing 

zoning or the pattern of development of the area?  

• This request would generally not be considered spot 

zoning.  The proposed zoning would be considered a 

down-zoning from C-2 allowing for less intense uses.  

Likewise, the change to a residential district would 

serve as a good transition and help buffer the adjacent 

R-1-A properties from the commercial development. 

3. Could traffic created by the proposed use or other uses 

permissible under the zoning sought traverse established 

single-family neighborhoods on minor streets, leading to 

congestion, noise, and traffic hazards? 

• It is possible that additional traffic could be created 

with increased residential development; however, the 

potential traffic impacts related to congestion, noise, 

and hazards, should also be considered in relation to 

the down-zoning of the property, whereby some 

impacts from traffic would be lesser in relation to the 

possible residential uses versus the commercial uses 

otherwise allowed on the property currently.  The City 

is also presently underway in looking at upgrades to 

the intersection of Pine Barren Road and Pooler 

Parkway.  The developer will have to conduct a study 

related to traffic impacts as part of a site plan 

approval. 

4. Will this request place irreversible limitations on the area as it 

is or on future plans for it? 

• No, the request would be considered a down-zoning of 

the property.  Under the current zoning, the property 



  

4 

has remained undeveloped and not seen interest in 

development under C-2.  If the subject site is rezoned, 

it would not place irreversible limitation on the area as 

it is.  The location of this site in relation to the other, 

surrounding C-2 parcels is at the far rear, directly 

adjacent to a residentially zoned and developed 

property.  The other C-2 tracts are either already 

developed or likely to see development under C-2 

versus another district.  The request would not limit 

the future ability of development under the commercial 

zoning or other surrounding properties. 

5. Is there an imminent need for the rezoning and is the property 

likely to be used for the use requested? 

• The property is likely to be utilized as requested.  The 

City has seen growth and is anticipating further growth 

with the larger economic developments within the 

overall region, including the Port of Savannah and the 

Hyundai facility.  The property has been undeveloped 

for quite some time.  The larger parcel fronting this 

site is the vacant Walmart-owned tract.  The subject 

site has limited visibility that would likely make it less 

attractive for certain types of commercial uses that 

typically need greater visibility.  If not rezoned, the 

tract will likely remain undeveloped or see 

establishment of a less favorable commercial land use 

at this location. 

6. Will the proposed use substantially conflict with existing 

density patterns in the zone or neighborhood? 

• Generally, no; the surrounding area has seen rezoning 

of properties to multi-family within PUDs.  Likewise, 

the change to R-3-B serves to help separate the 

current C-2 district  from the adjacent R-1-A zoning 

and residential subdivision. 

7. Would the proposed use precipitate similar requests which 

would generate or accelerate adverse land use changes in the 

zone or neighborhood? 

• Potentially, however, the number of tracts for similar 

type of requests are limited.  There are only two tracts 

within this area that could likely see requests for 

rezoning, the vacant Walmart-owned tract and the 

100+ acre tract at the SW corner of Pine Barren and 

Pooler Parkway.  The larger tract is likely to see more 

requests, however, if either of these were to see 

requests in the future, such requests would not likely 

generate or accelerate adverse land use changes. 

8. Will the action adversely impact adjacent or nearby properties 

in terms of: 



  

5 

o Environmental quality or livability resulting from the 

introduction of uses or activities which would create traffic, 

noise, odor or visual hazards or the reduction of light and 

air that is incompatible with the established development 

pattern? 

• No, the request is considered a down-zoning and, as 

such, the potential impacts from the subject site 

should be lessened compared to those that would 

otherwise be allowed under the commercial zoning. 

o Property values, by rendering such properties less suitable 

and therefore less marketable for the type of development 

to which they are committed or restricted in order to 

promote the public welfare and protect the established 

development pattern? 

• No, the request would not adversely impact the nearby 

properties as it relates to property values or make 

them less marketable. 

o Will the action create development opportunities of such 

increased intensity that stormwater runoff from the site 

cannot be controlled within previous limits, with [which] 

results in adverse impacts upon existing down-stream 

drainage problems or potential problems? 

• No, the request would not adversely impact the nearby 

properties as it relates to stormwater runoff. Any large 

site development proposed in the City will need to go 

through site plan review and approval to ensure items 

such as stormwater runoff are addressed on site so 

that down-stream drainage or off-site impacts do not 

occur.   

9. Will the action result in public service requirements such as 

provision of utilities or safety services which, because of the 

location or scale of the development, cannot be provided on 

an economic basis and therefore would create an actual 

burden to the public? 

• No, the proposed rezoning would not result in public 

service requirements that could create a burden on the 

public.  Any potential infrastructure improvements 

related to this development would be the responsibility 

of the developer and would not place a burden on the 

City. 

   

Conclusion:  Staff finds the request complies with the required criteria for a 

zoning map amendment.  As such, staff recommends Approval of 

the request, subject to the following condition: the site shall not 

have access from Pine Barren Road, other than any required for 



  

6 

emergency access, except as part of any future curb cut on the 

extension of Cheval Lane. 

   

Attachments:  
A. Vicinity Map 

B. Zoning Map 

C. Application and Submittal Documentation 

   

 



This map was created using geothinQ | www.geothinQ.com | Mapping Smart Land Decisions

Project #231547 -
Cheval Lane Map
Amendment from

C-2 to R-3-B
11/17/2023

 Parcels

ATTACHMENT A



This map was created using geothinQ | www.geothinQ.com | Mapping Smart Land Decisions

Project #231547 -
Cheval Lane Map
Amendment from

C-2 to R-3-B
11/17/2023

 Parcels

 Business/Commercial

 Industrial

 PUD

 Residential

ATTACHMENT B



ATTACHMENT C



ATTACHMENT C



ATTACHMENT C



ATTACHMENT C



ATTACHMENT C



ATTACHMENT C



ATTACHMENT C



ATTACHMENT C



ATTACHMENT C



ATTACHMENT C



ATTACHMENT C



ATTACHMENT C
















	I. ROLL CALL/DECLARATION OF QUORUM
	II. CALL TO ORDER
	III. INVOCATION
	IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	V. ANNOUNCEMENTS
	VI. CONSENT AGENDA
	A. City Council Meeting Minutes of November 20, 2023
	6A_City Council Meeting Minutes of November 20, 2023

	B. New Alcoholic Beverage License Application for Dae
	6B_New Alcoholic Beverage License Application for Dae Pak Zip Bob, LLC DBA Zip Bob at 1024 US 

	C. Alcoholic Beverage License Application (Adding Liq
	6C_Alcoholic Beverage License Application (Adding Liquor) for Seoul Soontofu, LLC DBA Seoul So


	VII. ORDINANCES, PROCLAMATIONS, RESOLUTIONS
	A. Resolution R2023-11.A - Appointment of Commissione
	7A_Resolution R2023-11.A_Appointment of Commissioners to the Planning & Zoning Commission

	B. Resolution R2023-11.B - To Approve the Fiscal Year
	7B_Resolution R2023-11.B - To Approve the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget (First Reading; Public Heari


	VIII. NEW BUSINESS
	A. Zoning Map Amendment for Cheval Lane (Public Heari
	8A_Zoning Map Amendment for Cheval Lane 

	B. Quitclaim Deed to SGLRP, LLC for Berm Tract 1
	8B_Quitclaim Deed to SGLRP, LLC for Berm Tract 1  

	C. New Public Library Architectural/Engineering Desig
	8C_New Public Library ArchitecturalEngineering Design Services Proposal from Hussey Gay Bell


	IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION
	X. ADJOURNMENT



